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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral Update: NJ classics, Zeolites, Cornwall cassiterite, and many more

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Mineral Update at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

 

The weekly mineral update is now online at John Betts - Fine Minerals.  
This is the advance notice email you requested. 

 
This week includes  
ZEOLITE MINERALS FROM CANADA, NEW JERSEY, WASHINGTON, INDIA 
 
- Cassiterite (twinned crystals) on Topaz from St. Agnes District, England 
- Calcite var. Cobaltoan Calcite from Mashamba West Mine, Dem. Rep.of Congo 
- Analcime on Apophyllite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey (ex. NY State Museum) 
- Stilbite (bow-tie-shaped formations) from Jalgaon, India 
- Scolecite and Stilbite from Nasik District, India 
- Large Heulandite from Jalgaon, India 
- Stilbite (bow-tie-shaped formations) from Jalgaon, India 
- Prehnite pseudomorph after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite with Quartz from (Upper New Street Quarry), Paterson, New Jersey 
- Natrolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Chabazite with over Heulandite from Wasson's Bluff, Parrsboro, Canada 
- Stilbite from (Upper New Street Quarry), Paterson, New Jersey (ex. John Marshall) 




